From: [®)6); (P)7)(C) |

Sent: 30 May 2020 20:43:17 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;|b)©); (b)(7)(C) jAllen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae
D;[2)6) B)X7)C) | Matthew; [T Bmc —— Benner, Derek N;fBI6) BX7C)

Pham, Tony H;{p)E); (©){7)(C) |
[)E); B)(T)C) |

Cc:

|(b){6)i (b)TXC) |Berg, Peter
(b)), BL)7X(C) b;Loiacono, Adam V;{£)®). ®)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: 2pm {b)(5); (b)(7)(E) |

Thank you all for the responses. We are following up with Buffalo and |(bJ{5)
S

From: Davis, Mike P {D)6). B)XN(C) |

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 4:30 PM
To: Davidson, MlCthlJl{b (6); (B)7XC) | Lucero, Enrique M

[P®); ®XNC) JAllen, Matthew C [P)6): X7)C) | Johnson,
Tae D[b)6), b)(7)(C) |Albence,
Matthewmay ey

@AY e ] Benner, Derek N <{(b)(8); (0)(7)(C)

| Pham, Tony H

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)
|

KD)EY (D)T7WCY
[e)®), ®)XN(C) [Berg, Peter B [P0 OO |

Cec: [b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|(b){6);{b){?){C) |{b )(6), )(7)(C) |{L)E). (L)7)C)

(D)(6); (b)7)(C) [Loiacono, Adam V [b)®); (b)(7)(C)

[b)6), (0)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 2pm {b){5); ©0)(7)(E) |

P15

(0)(3)

(0)(3)
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Thanks,
Mike

From: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Davis, Mike fP)©); (0)(7)(C) | Lucero, Enrique M

|{b){6); (B)(T)C) |A|Ien, Matthew C {p)5)

Johnson, Tae D [(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Albence, Matthew [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[0)(®); ®)(7)(C) Benner, Derek N 4b)(6); (b)(7)C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Pham, Tony H {b)®); (b)(7)(C)

[D)6). ©X7)C) [£)(6). ()(7)(C) [B[)6)_(bUTHC)

Cc:[b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[R)®); (B)(7)C) — JLoiacono, Adam V [B)6). ®7)(C)
Subject: RE: 2pm[P)E). OXNE)
)5

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P {p)6) by71C) |

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:57 PM

To:[[b)(6), ()(T)NC) | Allen, Matthew C
DAY e 5 5 }, Johnson, Tae d{b){S); (B)(7)C)

(o e ] Albence, Matthew (b)(6); (b)(T7)(C)

[D)(6). (L)(7)(C) |, Benner, Derek N b)), ®)(7)(C)

[L)(E); (0)(7)(C)

Tony H|®)6): (B)T)C)

[b)6); (B)(7)(C) [©)6); (P)7)C) [B)E) BTIC)

Cc:A)(6), (b)7)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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[b)(6); (B)TNC) N

[0Y6), BXNC) [P©). OXNC) ee e

|(b)(6); (bX7)C) |
Loiacono, Adam V q(b)(&); (b)(7){(C) |
Subject: RE: 2pm o)(5). 0)(7)(E)

b)(B);
AATATIaa)

b)(5)

Thanks,
Mike

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information
(attorney work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally
identifiable information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Lucero, Enrique M|(b)(6)? (L)XNC) |
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:38 PM
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To: Allen, Matthew C [b)6), (0)(7)(C)

| Johnson, Tae D
[(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

| Albence, Matthew
|(b){6); (b)T7)(C) | Benner,
Derek N [0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |E=z
[e)®). BY7)(C) [Pham, Tony H[B)®). BY)C) | Davis, Mike P
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) '
cdD)6): B)7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[0)6), B)7)(C) [)6): B)T)C)  fo)(E), B)T)C)
[)(B), (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: 2pm |(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) |
Adding that ERO SRT is onsite at our building and is ready to deploy if we give them the
approval. ERO FOD is at Buffalo PD attending LEA briefing.
Enrique M. Lucero
Executive Associate Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Lucero, Enrique M
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |Jlohnson, Tae D
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |Albence, Matthew
|{b){6); (b)T7)(C)
Benner, Derek N[P)®), (B){7)(C)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (bXTHC)

| Pham, Tony H

JDavis, Mike P {oiar mivca

Cc{L)E), (b)7)(C)
b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

} Berg, Peter B {P)C) (B)(1)(C)

[(©)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: 2pm - {bi(5): (bY7YWE) ]

Circling back and looking for concurrence to deploy ERO SRT.
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Requesting OPLA opinion asap. Our team is on standby.
Thank you,

Henry

Enrique M. Lucero

Executive Associate Director

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: Allen, Matthew C |(b){6)? BX7XC)

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D {oyay (B)NC)

[0)6); (P)7)(C) [Albence, Matthewb)). b)7)(C)
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[X6). ©X7)C) | Benner, Derek N
[o)(6): (b)(7)(C) |Lucero,

Enrique M |(b){6): (b)(THC) |
Pham, Tony H {*/*) PX™) | Davis, Mike P o), BXNC) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[©)6). BT |Berg, Peter B (b)), (b)(7)(C)
kb)(6); (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: RE: 2pm -[B)5). B)YT)E) |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(B);

From: Johnson, Tae D 4b)6); (0)(7)(C) |
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 1:56 PM
Tomidy @iy ] Albence, Matthew

[(B)(B); ()(T)(C) | Benner,
Derek N|(b)©); (0)(7)(C) |Lucero,
Enrique M [b)(6): (b)7)C) | Allen,
Matthew Cfny6)y w7y } Pham, Tony H 4B)®), (Gb)7)(C) |Davis,

Mike P WA (b7 Wey

[BXE). BXTNC) |Berg, Peter B[?X0) OXTX®)
Cc: |{b){6); (BUT)C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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Subject: RE: 2pm {P)O) CXNE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: [(b)6): (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 12:36 PM

To:[0)E). BXNC)__]Albence, Matthew; [P)6): ®)7)(C) | Benner, Derek N; [P)6): ©)X7)C) |
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) Il Johnson, Tae D;[P)6). ®)7)C) JAllen, Matthew C; Pham, Tony H; Davis, Mike

P|(R)(E); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc{b)(6); B)T)C) |
|(b){6); 0)7)C) (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: 2pm -J)(5); (B)(7)(E) |
When: Saturday, May 30, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where{b)(7)(E) |
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: 4 Jun 2020 01:17:13 +0000

To: |{b){6); (B)7XC) |Ben ner, Derek N|®)E). B)XTNC) [Allen, Matthew

CIpE e lJohnson, Tae D;|(b){6); (bXTHC)

Cc: [BXE). BXN(C) ' ' — ' I
[b)6); ()(7)C) |;Davis, Mike P o6y bvnic) |

Subject: RE{®MNE) |

10-4. Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [©)(6) (b)7)C) |
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 9:12 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <103){6); (bX7)C) |A]bence. Matthew
l(b)BY. (b)TUC) IAllen, Matthew C
[(b)B); (b)7)(C) |, Lucero, Enrique M [(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |Johnson,

Tae D <|b)(6); (b)7)C) |
Ay e 1
Cefinvm et : — : |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[b)(6). (0)(7)(C) [Davis, Mike P <[b)(6); ®)(7)(C)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) [
Subject: RE:[(0)7)(E) |

E0E ]

Sit Rep #2

e SRT teams have been requested to serve as QRF for personnel located in the box/zone
around Lafayette Park.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

e Qur second shift will start an hour earlier than anticipated, 10:00PM, due to crowd sizes
and curfew time changes.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

b)(6);
From:[b)(®); B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:38 PM
To: Benner, Derek N b)), (b)7)(C) |Albence, Matthew

[(b)(8); (B)T)(C) |Allen, Matthew
C |{b){6)i (e)7)C) Lucero, Enrique M()®). ®)(7)(C) |
Johnson, Tae D [0)6); (0)(7)(C) | Berg, Peter B [2X6), &)XNO) |
[b)6)Y: (b)THC) |
Cc: |{b){6); (bX7)C)

[b)(6). (L)(7T)(C)

[(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) .
[BY6r B)7IC) |Davis, Mike P |{b){6)- ®X7)(C) |

[B)6), BYT)C) 3 |
Subject: RE[PI7)E) |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(b)(6);
(bYTYC

From: [DX6): BYNC) |
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Benner, Derek N [b)6), 0)(7)(C) |Albence, Matthew
[(®)®), (b)(7)(C) [Allen, Matthew
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C 1{b){6): (bX7)C) |Lucer0, Enrique M Kb)(®). (b)(7)(C) |

Johnson, Tae D)), (B)7)(C) |
[(b)(8); (b)(T)(C) |

Cc: B, BINC) I

|(b){6); (bX7)C)

(b)(B); (B)(7)C)
(6)G); B)Y7)(C) [ Davis, Mike p [P0 BX7I0) |
|(3){6); (bX7)C)

Subject: Sitl{b){?){E) |

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Other Notable Updates:

Today we had a conference call with the US Attorney for the Eastern District of VA. He has been
detailed as the National Coordinator for DOJ.

b)(7)(E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

I(b){5); (b)(T)(E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

b)(6);
DT
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 10:49:27 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Benner, Derek Nfb){BJi (b)(TXC) |A|Ien, Matthew
C;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D}b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: |{b){6); (b)(TXC)
()Y ®XT)C) [Davis, Mike P
Subject: REE)(T)(E) |

Thanks, Well done.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [b)6). (){7)C) |
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 2:58 AM
To: Albence, Matthew [(D)6). (D)7)(C) | Benner, Derek N

|{b){6): (bXTHC) |Allen, Matthew C

A e - - ]Lucero, Enrique M [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|Johnson,

Tae DIbi6Y VT |Berg, Peter B 4b)6). (b)(7)(C)

[L)(E); (0)(7)(C) |

Ce:[b)6). (b)TIC)

[B)E), (P)7)(C)

1R)6E). B)7)(C)

[BY6), DTN | Davis, Mike P <1(b1{61i ()TN

Subject:[D)7)E) |

Sirs/Ma’am,
(b)(7)E)

Key points:

o Most agencies are drawing down. [P)®): ©)7)(E)

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) o ——

e Approximately 300 protesters remain scattered throughout city.

b)(7)(E)

2021-ICLI-00011 232




Page 233
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5) ; (LXT)(E)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




From: |(b){6); (©B)(T)C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:47 AM

To: Albence, Matthew {B)&). B)T)C) Benner, Derek N
|(bl{6); 0)7)C) |AIIen, Matthew C
kb)(6): (b)7HC) [Lucero, Enrique M 4pi)_minic) - l
Johnson, Tae D[b)(®); (b)(7)(C) 1 R)XE):. BXNIC) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

aic 1~ 5 . 1l

A Al Il =
[y dhT i |

Cc:|b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[(2)E); (B)T)C) [ Davis, Mike P b)) ()(7)(C)
Subject{L)7)E) |

Sirs/Ma’am,

XT)E) Key points:

¢ No reports of widespread criminal activity reported.

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

B)©)

From: {DX6L ®XNC) _ _ ]
Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:49 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |Albence, Matthew

| Allen, Matthew C

Iflb){S); (0)(7)(C)

| Johnson,

(0)6), BXTHC) | Lucero, Enrique M 4], BXC)
Tae D {P)6), BYN)(C) | Berg, Peter B 4PC) (PX7XC)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |

Ccih)7uF)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) | Davis, Mike P <)), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sit Regnv7wE) ]

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(7)(E) ey points below:
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Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C

From: [R)(8). (b)(7)(C) |
Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 8:55 PM

To: Albence, Matthew 4h\BY (WTC) }, Benner, Derek N
[E)E); BYN(C) |(R)E); ®)XNXC) |, Allen, Matthew C
[[)(&), ()(T)(C) l Lucero, Enrique Mb)(B). (b)(7)(C) |, Johnson,
Tae D {mway ey } Berg, Peter B {ibWay (w7

[b)6), (0)(7)(C) |
Ccl(b)(6); (L)(T)(C)
(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Subject: Kb} TY)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6);

Y iY

From: |{b){6); (b)(T)C) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Albence, Matthew[b)®) )7)(C) |Benner, Derek N
|(b){6); ©XN(C) | Allen, Matthew C
|{b){6); (b)(7)(C) |
Johnson, Tae D[b)&)_(b)W7)C) |; Berg, Peter B <|(b){6); (b)7)(C) |
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[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Cc:|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Subjectib)(7)(E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

b)(B);

AT AYIaaY
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From:|b)); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Albence, Matthew|P)®); (b)(7)(C) |Benner, Derek N
[b)6). B)Y7N(C) ___]Allen, matthew C
[B®). O©) — | Lucero, Enrigue M {D®, GXN0)

Johnson, Tae D {2)6). ®)X7N)C) | Berg, Peter B {P)©): ®)7)(C) |

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
C{0)E); (b)THC) |
(8); (b)TXC) K

@

Subject[b)7)(E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6);

Y AT aaY
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: 4 Jun 2020 11:09:19 +0000

To: [(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) h;Allen, Matthew

C;Lucero, Enrigue M;Johnson, Tae D; @ miicy ]

Cc: [(R1(6Y. (bW THC) |
[p)(6) LNTHCT) Pavis, Mike P;H{R)6); (b)7)C)

Subject: [(®)(7)(E) |

Thanks, Great job.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b){6); (©B)(T)C)
Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 2:29 AM

To: Benner, Derek N 4b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |[Albence, Matthew

[(b)(6Y. (BYTIC) Allen, Matthew C
D& TN ILucero, Enrique M [P)6); (0)(7)(C) | Johnson,
Tae D |{b){6); (bX7)C) [(®)(6); (B)(7)(C) H{b){S); (bX7)C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |

Cc: [P®), BXNC)

<b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

[®)6). ®)X7)C)

|{b){6); (B)TNC) PaVIS., Mike P ‘ ) YIS {m{??{m

[BY®). (D)7)C)

Subject: [DINE) [

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: [b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:47 AM

To: Benner, Derek N [b)(6); ®)7)(C) |Albence, Matthew

[(R)5). B)T)E) JAllen, Matthew
C®)®), e)N©) - |Lucero, Enrique M)®). (D)7)(C) |
Johnson, Tae D [b)6), ®)7)(C) | Berg, Peter B {P)6). OXNC)

|{b){6); (B)(7T)C) |
Cc: [b)6). (b)7T)C)
D)6 (b)T7HC) |

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)
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b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Davis. Mike P <fb){6): (0)(T)(C) |

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [
Subject: REfRITHE) |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

b)(

No reports of violence or widespread destruction in any sections of city as of 0000 hours.

Thanks,

From: [D)6Y BYTIC) ]
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:48 PM

To: Benner, Derek N 4bi6)_(b)7)(C) ]Albence, Matthew
[(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) | Allen, Matthew
Cl{b){S)i (bX7)C) Lucero, Enrique Ml{b){s); D)7)(C) |
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Johnson, Tae D 4R)6); (L)7)C)
[b)®Y (bW THC)
cd®)©): XNTIC) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

b)(6), (bX7)(C) [ Davis, Mike P o oo |
IR |

Subject: RE: [b)7)(E) |

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,
|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) |

From:|)6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:13 PM

To: Benner, Derek N b)), ®)(7)(C) | Albence, Matthew

[B)(6); (B)(T)(C) |Allen, Matthew
(b)6); ®)7)(C) | Lucero, Enrique M {b)6). ®)7)(C) |
Johnson, Tae D foyvay in7ncs — | Berg, Peter B [b)(6); (0b)(7)(C)
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[BE); ©XN©)
Ce: (B BITIc)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[B)(B); (b)(T)(C) |Davis, Mike P <[b)(®); (b)(7)(C) |
[B)(B); (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: RE{L)(7)(E) |

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

b)(B);

LAY AYS

From: [P)(®); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:38 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <[b)@), B)(7)(C) } Albence, Matthew
[b)(6) (b)T7HCY ] Allen, Matthew
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |
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Johnson, Tae D {P)6). (L)(7)(C)
[(B)XE); B)(T)C)
Cohyer mmic) !

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) Davis, Mike P <[B)6). ®)7)(C)
|{b){6); (bX7)C)
Subject: RE: {b)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

B)©)

From: I(b){S); (b)TNC) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Benner, Derek N 4b)(6); (b){7)(C) | Albence, Matthew
|(b){6); (b)TNC) | Allen, Matthew

Clib)(B); (b)(7)(C) [Lucero, Enrique Mb)©). (b)(7)C) |

Johnson, Tae D {mar i |; Berg, Peter Bl{b){S): (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |
Cc: [[(b)(B); (b)(7T)(C) |
b)(®); (b)(7)C)

[B)E); (B)T)(C) | Davis, Mike P {B)©). ®)X7N)(C)
[(®)®), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: {h7VEY |

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: 2 Jun 2020 14:43:31 +0000

To: o)) ®)T)(E) —rr IBenner, Derek N;[P)®); @)7)E) [Allen, Matthew
C;Lucero, Enrigue M;Johnson, Tae D;BmEy imivey ’

Cc: [(B)(B); (b)(7)(C) |
[R16) (DU TNC) |

Subject: RE: {0y |

10-4. Thanks,

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: i(b){B); ()7)C) |
Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:38 AM

To: Albence, MattheyR)®): (0)(7)(C) [Benner, Derek N
[b)(B); (b)(T)C) | Allen, Matthew C
[©)E): ®)T)C) ILucero, Enrique M|®)6): ©)(7)(C) |, Johnson,
Tae D -:i{b){S)i (bX7)C) |Bcrg, Peter B |(b){6)i (bX7)C) |

2. % - fal A 11
| =TS Y AV T e ]

Cclb)(BY. (b)7)C)
b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Subject: [b)7)(E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,
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o O
==

)T)(C)

From:kb){S); (B)7NC) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:12 AM
To: Albence, MatthEWI{b'i{%]: {b.]{_f]{E]‘ “

|Benner, Derek N

[0)5), BE) JAllen, Matthew C
[B)Y6). BXNC) [Cucero, Enrique M {DI0). BXNC) |
Johnson, Tae D {B)E). BNC) [D®), BYXC) | fB)e), BI7)C) |
kb]{S]: (bWTWE) |

Cc: [P)E); ®)T)(C)
b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject[b)7)E)

D)), OXE)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: 1 Jun 2020 11:19:21 +0000

To: Pham, Tony H

Cc: |(b){6); ®)T)C) |AI|en, Matthew C;|(b){6); (©B)(T)C)

[2)®); )T Ir, Derek N;Davis, Mike P

Subject: [(©)7)E) |

Thanks,

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Pham, Tony H 4{'3){6)? (b)7)C) |

Date: Monday, Jun 01, 2020, 5:53 AM

To: Albence, Matthew [2)(6): (0)(7)(C) |

Ce:[b)6). ®)7)C)

All _
(L)), DYTIC) Johnson, Tae D {£)6); ®)(7)(C) | Benner, Derek N
(0)6). G)7)C) avis, Mike P b)) ®)7)(C) |

Subject: REl(b){7){E) |

Matt. OPLA has engaged OGC on the matter yesterday evening. We will follow up with
additional discussion this morning.

(0)(3)

Thanks.

Tony

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Albence, Matthew 1{b){6); (b)TNC)
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 10:03 PM
To: Pham, Tony H {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [B)6); (0)T)C)

Allen, Matthew C[b)®): (0)(7)C) |

D)), B)(7)C) , Johnson, Tae Dfb)(); (©)7)(C) [Benner, Derek N
Pavis, Mike PIpy6) mic) I

Subject: FW:{b)7)E) |
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